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From: Jami.S.Carpenter@wellsfargo.com [mailto:Jami.S.Carpenter@wellsfargo.com] 
Sent: Mon 3/24/2008 5:44 PM 
To: Kooiker Sam 
Cc: celestinos@netscape.com 
Subject: BROOKFIELD TIF 07TIF003 

Dear Council Member Sam Kooiker, 

I, Jami Carpenter Respectfully request that my land located on 4144 Haines Ave. not be 
included in the Brookfield tax increment district (07TIF003).  My land is the only 1.06 
acres that is zoned commercial and that allows Joe Muth to request an economic 
development TIF, This action would severely inhibit my ability to develop my land. 

 

Sincerely, 

Mrs. Jami Carpenter 

605 348-2616 
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----- Original Message -----  
From: <Celestinos@netscape.com  
To: <CouncilGroup@rcgov.org  
Cc: <james.carpenter@ellsworth.af.mil  
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 11:34 AM 
Subject: Reguarding Agenda items 91 and 92 Brookfield TIF 
 
 
Dear Council Members, 
  
I know I have discussed this issue before with you,but I must 
Reiterate that I DO NOT want to be used nor be a part of the Brookfield 
Economic Development Tif. I see NO benefit from my land having 
overlapping TIF'S, which are questionalble at best! 
The last overlaping TIF ended up before the State Supreme Court. 
 
We are plan to develop our land and want the ability to use the TIF 
that is attached to OUR land,if we desire. I have been pressured by a 
council member to accept less than 25% of the estimated cost to fix the 
drainage on the property, not including the IMPROVEMENTS needed for the 
city in the TIF area. When I said No, the council member got VERY 
angry.  They also threatened that I would NEVER get an ED TIF on just 
one acre...when I suggested it was a possiblity to work with Mr. 
Evans....they stated "He will never work with you!" 
 
The plans we have to develop the 4144 Haines ave property would bring 
in enough tax revenue in to pay for all needed improvements on our land 
in 11 years, based on todays tax evaluation on surrounding commercial 
developments in the area.  We are ALSO looking at doing IMPROVEMENTS 
for the CITY and including them in the TIF so the city would have to 
earmark much less money for city improvements. 
 
My land does not equal the even 1% of the land included in this TIF. 
 
Mr. Evans of McMahans Investments requested to be removed from this 
TIF and his request was granted. I have requested the same thing for 
the same reasons and my request was ignored. 
 
Why is my request being met with pressure and threats because I don't 
want my land being used. 
 
 
Sincerely 
  
Jami Carpenter 
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